

John Kennedy

From: Turner, Brian B [brian.b.turner@lmco.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2006 9:59 AM

To: John Kennedy

Subject: RE: FCC File # 0791-EX-ST-2006

Dear Mr. Kennedy,

Yes, I verify that the information shown in your e-mail below may be made non-confidential and viewable to the public in addition to the items which were so verified by my e-mail of October 23rd, 2006.

To wit, all of the following material in quotes:

"Applicant: Lockheed Martin Corporation

File Number: 0791-EX-ST-2006

Start Date: 10/27/2006 End Date: 4/27/2007

Purpose of Operation : Refer to the exhibit entitled Sensitive Information.

Contact: Brian Turner

Phone: 703-367-1067

Email: brian.b.turner@lmco.com

Nature of Service: EXPERIMENTAL

Class of Station: XD FX MO

Callsign: WC9XTX

Station Locations

Bumpass, LOUISA, VA- NL 37-57-56; WL 77-44-45; MOBILE: Bumpass (LOUISA), VA, within 1 km , centered around NL 37-57-56; WL 77-44-45

Frequency Station Class Emission Designator Authorized Power Frequency Tolerance(+/-)

20-525 MHz MO NON 15W (ERP) 0.00000100"

I would be most appreciative of receiving notice from you of the earliest time at which our license, if granted, would become effective so that we may press forward with necessary arrangements.

Thank you again for your diligence.

Most respectfully,

Brian B. Turner

Design Engineer, Senior Staff

Lockheed Martin Corporation

9500 Godwin Drive

Manassas, VA 20110

Telephone: 703-367-1067

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2006 9:45 AM

To: Turner, Brian B

Subject: FCC File # 0791-EX-ST-2006

10/26/2006

Mr. Brian Turner,

Please verify that the information below may also be made non-confidential and viewable to the public:

Applicant: Lockheed Martin Corporation
File Number: 0791-EX-ST-2006
Start Date: 10/27/2006 End Date: 4/27/2007

Purpose of Operation : Refer to the exhibit entitled Sensitive Information.

Contact: Brian Turner
Phone: 703-367-1067
Email: brian.b.turner@lmco.com

Nature of Service: EXPERIMENTAL
Class of Station: XD FX MO
Callsign: WC9XTX

Station Locations

Bumpass, LOUISA, VA- NL 37-57-56; WL 77-44-45; MOBILE: Bumpass (LOUISA), VA, within 1 km , centered around NL 37-57-56; WL 77-44-45

Frequency Station Class Emission Designator Authorized Power Frequency Tolerance(+/-)

20-525 MHz	MO	NON	15W (ERP)	0.00000100
------------	----	-----	-----------	------------

John W. Kennedy
Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
Experimental Licensing Branch
(202) 418-2484

From: Turner, Brian B [<mailto:brian.b.turner@lmco.com>]
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2006 10:33 AM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: FCC File # 0791-EX-ST-2006

Dear Mr. Kennedy,

Thank you for your e-mail and telephone call for clarifying these remaining issues. It is a pleasure to work with a person such as yourself who is so helpful in educating one in the requirements that must be fulfilled to make our application complete.

Yes, we wish to enter "NON" as the emission designator. It is the most accurate way to describe the signal.

Yes, we would like to replace the text currently describing the area of mobile operations with "Bumpass (LOUISA), VA".

Yes, we wish to replace the text in the equipment section with "See Equipment List exhibit". Due to an apparent software bug in the on-line form, I was unable to make that correction myself.

Also, to clarify the apparent discrepancy between the Exhibit entitled "Additional Information", for which we have requested confidential handling, and the application itself, which is non-confidential, we agree that the information contained in the fields "City", "County", "State", "Radius", "Latitude", and "Longitude" are non-confidential, and we do not

10/26/2006

object to such information appearing on the application.

Also, per our telephone conversation this date, we wish to delete all exhibits submitted before 17:39:40 on 10/20/2006.

We have no objection to any of the above information being made available to the public via the FCC form submitted for our application for an STA.

Thank you again for your assistance.

Very truly yours,
Brian B. Turner
Design Engineer, Senior Staff
Lockheed Martin Corporation
703-367-1067

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2006 9:52 AM
To: Turner, Brian B
Subject: FCC File # 0791-EX-ST-2006

Mr. Brian Turner,

Do you wish to enter "N0N" as the emission designator?

Do you wish to replace the text currently in the field describing the area of mobile operations with "Bumpass (LOUISA), VA"?

Do you wish to replace the text in the equipment section with "See Equipment List exhibit"?

Note: The text "N0N", "Bumpass (LOUISA), VA" and "See Equipment List exhibit" will be made non-confidential and hence viewable by the public.

John W. Kennedy
Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
Experimental Licensing Branch
(202) 418-2484

10/26/2006